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’l BATIK DESAMAS

Brunei Darussalam
NTF4vY « FYIR 3

MUHAMMAD MUSTAQIM ENTERPRISE

LINRR « ARIFL-TV9T 54X A D 4

DARA BARO

&3 -0 Indonesia 5
NUNIEK MAWARDI :
J=-TINF4 Indonesia 6
SOFIE DESIGN

Indonesia 7

V74— - THF1Y

GEMA KARTIKA SDN BHD

Y AT H Y EEE! 8
PU3 SDN BHD .
Pea—- 2U— Malaysia 9

LBREB YN ITY AR Y TA BT
The Philippines 10 DIUNIBREDITE D ERMEES>T. F
BEPIILIRIU—=2, FRETIIIILIR
ERTESNEENT 1 v 7. Thr1XbER
BRUERBOEF—7 BT THRLHEICHL
FNTWLB,

CRYSTAL SEAS HANDWOVEN & HANDCRAFTED PRODUCTS
GVRIN =X+ N RI=TY < PYR - N\IF1 Y377y R -TOTIY

SO INN|O |G| B |WDN

9 YVETTE’S BAGS AND BEADS COLLECTIONS
ARYY Ny YJ - PYRE=X-aLVYa>y

AKATA .
1 O P Thailand 12

The Philippines [

£ Fr  No.3, 1st FIr. Sumbangsih Mulia
Kompleks Perindustrian Beribi,

13 JIn Gadong, Gadong BE1118,

Badar Seri Begawan,

Brunei Darussalam

+673-871-1862
+673-234-0024
batikdesamas411@gmail.com
www.batikdesamas.com

# Ms. Hartini HMS

THAI INTERKNIT FACTORY CO., LTD. .
11 Hq oAU H ==y TFIRY Thailand

1 2 Y.M.F INTERNATIONAL (THAI CO., LTD.

DA IL-IT-AVI—FvaFl Thailand IR
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Booth No.

Brunei Darussalam

MUHAMMAD MUSTAQIM ENTERPRISE
INIC4 RV LIS S P EE e

ERRTME

Y RXARBAR, 33—l 7v¥ay

T2 A DELHENEERERI ANy 3 —ILP
T—7NLT0R RET v 32 BITICBX
BEAHEINTWVD, TR 1 by TORM
T T—7TILI70RBEEERTRTINTL
%o WEADRLRABY >IN BBEES VI
THAOTILAY MEZELEL TV,

£ FF  No.12, 1st Fir, Block B,
Hassanin Complex, Spg 42,
JIn Muara, Kg Delima Satu,
BB4713, Brunei Darussalam

TEL +673-233-9281

FAX +673-233-9281

E-mail  hayattihassan@yahoo.com.sg
j8YE  Ms. Hajah Norhayatti binti

Haji Hassan

KU/IIE: 1997 F
OREBH: 13A
P B 7KK
oH H K£: BX

Indonesia
DARA BARO

FZ-0

FRETR . BAR

1Y RRXIT7OEHRNGNT v 7REENL
BHNS, IVTFURSU—IIFFrEnse
Y—E—ZRLR, BREZMATWVBIzHNT
X —AND2E<BE5T.ENHT a7
RLRELTRBFEMSELZE THHEZ 2.

1% A JI. NusaIndah No. 34. Komplek
Kolam Jaya Kebun,
Jeruk Jakarta Barat, Indonesia

E L +62-21-5324857

A X +62-21-5324857
E-mail  darabaro@yahoo.com
{8Y¥E  Ms. Dimita Agustin

T
F

SHRIE: 2002 F
CHEEH: 10A
o F B: 67XKKIL
oW H %£: YL—yF. BHE
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Indonesia
NUNIEK MAWARDI

JZXRINVTa

FRETRM: PU/EYY—Y3—)l. RLA( BF RA—7. Nv¥

ARSLDIVETNEEIVEREUETY
123 77923 RICBVTHRZREAA
TW3. SBBHRBLHRERMBS T RRIT
OXALICEBEZFERRINGTH 1> TS
DTARARNEEDRET 72U —2 3 -,
BICEVWEZY BCESDHLY & BIENT
BUAZRLEBIENTES,

1¥ Fr  Griva Utara No.22, Komp.
Griya Mas Bandung,
West Indonesia, Indonesia

TEL +62-81-22340218

E-mail  nuniekmawardi@gmail.com
beaubutique@gmail.com

U R L FB page: Nuniek Mawardi

#HHE  Ms. Nuniek Mawardi

& SHBRIUF: 1995 F
ORERBEH: 20A
¢ F B 447%XRIL

Indonesia
SOFIE DESIGN

VIq4— Ty

TRERG TAZVIE-—RT77yv¥aviR

LT1 XA—=RTS5>2 RELTI997F(TFRII SN,
WADIRZYVITAANERRK 77y 3>
DREE—RZZMI Iz, Flew T RRVT7
XILEEN ST VAL -3 308 T “IR
Zy IRV Iy 3V EUTREBERZ
LTW3, RE. TV RRXITTRLEZRE
FHAF—E L TERPD Sofie KHWFHET S
T7vy¥arya—F \REHBN D ROHEES
HREUTHRNSFEBINTL S,

£ Fr  JI. Komp.Pengairan No.6,
Bintaro Jaya Sektor I,
Jakarta Seklatan, Indonesia

TEL +62-21-7375425
FAX +62-21-7375425

E-mail  sofiedesign@yahoo.co.id
#HLE Ms. Laras

& SHRIF: 2000 F
CRERH: S50A
¢ F Bm: 307KRIL
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Malaysia

GEMA KARTIKA SDN BHD
I AT1H

FTRERMR: FEE - FEULINTAvITHIVR

GRORITIWNEES U BTHIo2RELE
RL—=7D7ADIZv 7752 R, CORME
NAZ—7HAAF. FHOFBEESEZXIE
T HIEFDHEOHBFMET, FHEAELE
BExwNT v 271> Uk “IKARRTINI
G.OLD OL7¥ 3> [LHD. Diel) EFD
—BIFIFEDECTHEINTVS.

£ At No.7, Jin. Abraham, Off Jin Imbi,
55100, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

F L +60-3-21455943
A X  +60-3-21455944
+60-3-20922368
E-mail  ikarrtini@gmail.com
UR L www.ikarrtinicom
BYFE  Ms. Kartini lllias

T
F

& SMFWIUE T 2006 F

CWEBH: 12A

*F B: 20A%KRIL

oM W %k: ANAy. bLOL RIRAL
KE, HE

Malaysia

PU3 SDN BHD
E—1—-ZXY—

ELRETRM: 77y avisAR

HEENADRNLY REBETRLLRII )2
BEMRT S>> R PU3, FHAETR—I A
> MNREERICE O TFHISNTHE, hYa
TIHET # = IVEFREER Y HIZ IZHBL L
JLIY3VERR YXL—T7DOAT 1 7%
REBHO—AIHSELBINTNE TSR
NUVED,

¥ Fr Lot No.1-28, 1st FIr,
Intermark Mall, The Intermark,
348, JIn Tun Razak 50400,
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL +60-3-21663306
+60-1-22929578

E-mail  enquiry@pu3designs.com
azalea@pu3designs.com

URL www.pu3designs.com

jBYE  Ms. Putri Azalea Ashram Binti Ramli

& DUBIF 1 2004 F
OREEBH: 10A
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The Philippines
CRYSTAL SEAS HANDWOVEN & HANDCRAFTED PRODUCTS

JURGIN « =X - INYRI—=T2 PR - N\NYTF«9Z37Fv R - TATIY

The Philippines
YVETTE'S BAGS AND BEADS COLLECTIONS

ARYY Ny J «PYRE=X-aLV¥aY

10

ERRTME

INBIR=F o Ny T P U— NILk

KRR e R TRDIEN-2 Y T HhT—
DNy TE8E, BEBATOY Y TNEID
PNV THE. KABITOE—XRiFEZH L
S50LtRBN—FT 1Ny TETSERE/N
I—232hH%. ICT 7T =PIk
BEDIMPEIRO TV B

¥ Fr 1/F CFDC Bldg., Rodriguez
Avenue, Maa. Davao City,
The Philippines

TEL +63-82-2842804
+63-82-2441805

E-mail  info@crystalseashandwoven.com

U R L www.crystalseashandwoven.com

j8Y#E  Ms.Mae Florence Bracerors-Alcantara

& SHFH/IE: 2006 F
OREEH: 3BA

®F B: 107%KRIL

o H %£: BHER A-XLNTUT. hFY

EFLBERR . FRAOANA—NY T FUotHU—

FEMEFAIO0OCRARNO—s FRAD/NY TR
TIEG)—DELERTHB. T—F—H
THAF -3 EEE R OBRELT,
NL—Z2O%tEIr—2RBLTHXEDBIIZE
XBULTIERBHIS NYE-—NYT"ED
FRENTWS, BROILI7Y3>ET7— M
BA IRZyITHFAUh5EBEHREEDIY
T7MNCUTRIEENTS Y. RBEDRE D
J== 7 B OL0A V) Nl b /576 3 | AN N7 v N
E—=X) #7777t hELTHLESDNTVS,

1 Fr 0314, Platinum St.
San Rafael Village, Davao City,
The Philippines

TEL +63-82-3056477
FAX +63-82-3056477
E-mail y_celi@yahoo.com
URL www.yvettecloudy.multiply.com
HYE  Ms. Yvette Marie Celi Punzalan
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Thailand

AKATA
7=h-%

FRETR RHRAY1-X

=t &7
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SUTNTI—IRBEBADY 2 —AN 5. N1
NS=PINFHZ—THLEDNIEASTIL
B 1—RETERBTHI V&R TLH
YhERYTORENBEE LB 0. I, T
BAS—DIVER=3>0H2IIE. it
EEEHINDRAITNIICEFGIETIND,
REFRMZER.

£ BT 21/61 Soi, Raminthra 34,
Raminthra Road, Tharaeng,
Bangkhen, Bangkok, 10230,
Thailand

EL +66-8-18481402
A X  +66-2-9437346
mail  akatashoe@hotmail.com
R L www.facebook.com/akatashoes
jHLE  Ms. Ratchakorn Pattanapaphaporn

BHERIEF: 2002 F
OREBEH: 15A
®F B 20 AKRIL
o M K VUHR—IL BE BB

Thailand

THAI INTERKNIT FACTORY CO,, LTD.

A A==y T7IRY

FEETRME  WART T > R TPixie Dust,

Ho5WBIZY MNEMZRET D THZEE L.
JN—/\'1J —% Hugo Boss. Tommy Hilfiger.
Nike B EFRBTH1 F—T75 > RARM ZRZ1Ht
LTW3, SHEELANCHZSHDOT7/INLILTS
YROYR—I AT NEFHT. TS5 RBE
BV THLRIEZE S

¥ Fr 23/1 Moo 3 Petchkasem Rd.,
Thatalad, Sampran Nakornpathom
73110, Thailand

E L +66-34-325312-23
A X +66-34-325312-23 ext 104, 105
-mail  wilai@thaiinterknit.co.th
joy@millionsofcolorsny.com
U R L www.thaiinterknit.co.th
j8Y#E  Ms. Naddaporn Suwanpatra

m -
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Booth No.

Thailand

Y.M.F INTERNATIONAL (THAI) CO., LTD.
DA Ih-I7-AYI—FVaFl

ERRTME

TZUZ, RLA, ARy, Iy v TR—=Y

17ENUEICEZBADEHENDE TR R(CKD
T\ BEEMCRENAEEZV. BICEHRDHA
FICRWBATLS. ARUIEBADFCKD
TTRZICFHITON, REZERUICZEIY
BERERMNSEN I <ol LERMZEEM. BIFE
BUR RECHLBEBULLEIBZEITH .
FROBRERET R — FERFICLNTWVS,

I ERKRTZIIBEED— D,

1 Fr 69/98 Mool, Tivanon Rd.
Banmai Pakkred, Nonthaburi,
11120, Thailand

TEL +66-2-9615675
+66-2-5833052

) FAX +66-2-5831014
+66-2-9615674
E-mail  ichaya@ymfthai.com

krittaya@shakalondon.com
U R L www.shakalondon.com
#HYE Ms. Ichaya Khamala

Ms. Krittaya Na Nakhon

KUFHBIE: 1991 F
OREBH: 340N
*F B 605 5KRIL
o H % BA EE XE

Trade-related Agencies of
the ASEAN Countries

ASEAN FBEEDEZ{BERKE

TI2RA - FIHS—LA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL:+673 226 1177/1293

FAX: +673 226 1100/2904
http://www.mfat.gov.bn

HORTT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

65,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 2,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL:+855 23 216 948

FAX: +855 23 217 353/211 745
http://www.moc.gov.kh

1 RRI7T

Directorate General of National Export Development
(DGNED), Ministry of Trade

JLM.LRidwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia
TEL:+62 21 3190 4554

FAX: +62 21 3190 1524

http://djpen.kemendag.go.id/

SFR

Department of Trade Promotion and
Product Development (TPPD),
Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.,P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.

TEL:+856 21 216 207/21 241 914
FAX: +856 21 213 623
http://www.laotrade.org.la

-7

Malaysia External Trade Development

Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off

Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

TEL:+60 3 6207 7077

FAX: +60 3 6203 7037 (General line) /7257 (Division line)
http://www.matrade.gov.my/

0% &n
Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Republic of the Union of Myanmar
TEL:+95 67 408 022

FAX: +95 67 408 004

http://www.commerce.gove.mm/

710EY

Center for International Trade

Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

Golden Shell Pavilion

International Trade Center Complex, Roxas Boulevard Cor,
Sen Gil J.Puyat Avenue, Pasay City, 1300, The Philippines
TEL:4+63 2 831 2201~09

FAX: +63 2 832 3965/834 0177
http://www.citem.com.ph

SUHAR=IL

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL:+65 6337 6628

FAX: +65 6337 6898

http: //www.iesingapore.gov.sg

91

Department of International Trade Promotion (DITP),
Ministry of Commerce

44/100, Nonthaburi Rd., Bang Kra Sor,

Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

TEL: +66 2 507 7785

FAX: +66 2 547 5667

http://www.thaitrade.com

NKF LA

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency (VIETRADE)
Ministry of Industry and Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi, Vietnam

TEL:+84 4 3934 7627~28

FAX: +84 4 3934 4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn
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EBXI®EE - BESITERKE

TIxA - FIHS5— LABKERE
T141-0001 SRB&RIIKHRI6-5-2
TEL: 03-3447-7997 FAX: 03-3447-9260

NIRRT T EBKEEE
T107-0052 SREHBEAIR 8-6-9
TEL: 03-5412-8521 FAX: 03-5412-8526

T2 RRIT7HAOBAERE B
T141-0022 RR#R) IXRARB 5-2-9
TEL: 03-3441-4201 FAX: 03-3447-1697

T RRIT7ESREE>9— (ITPC)
75590034 ARMAEZIRAEIL 2-1-10
TIOTRTEER— R 29— 1TM4-)-8

TEL 06-6615-5350 FAX: 06-6615-5351

71 ANRREHEA L
T106-0031 HREGERM 3-3-22
TEL 03-5411-2291 FAX: 03-5411-2293

NL—YTKERE B
T150-0036 RREGESERETEE 20-16
TEL: 03-3476-3844 FAX: 03-3476-4972

Y L= 7BZRRERT (MATRADE)
RREHA

T104-006 1 FREBPREIRLE 8-14-14
SREBEBTOEY) E)L 6 B

TEL: 03-3544-0712  FAX: 03-3544-0714

Y L= 7EBZRRERT (MATRADE)
PNUESE TN

7530-0001 ABRAILEAED 3-4-5

BE1>72F 186

TEL: 06-6451-6520 FAX: 06-6451-6521

2 v OV EBHIDBEAIEEE
T 140-0001 EBREG/IXILR/ 4-8-26
TEL: 03-3441-9291 FAX: 03-3447-7394

71 VEVHABKEE BB
106-8537 RREBBE/AA 5-15-5
TEL: 03-5562-1592  FAX: 03-5562-1581

71 VEVHABHRESE BHL
T540-0029 ABRAPREAIE 2-8

KRB LIEFMCIL5M

TEL: 06-6910-7191 FAX: 06-6910-7193

SUAR—IVKIEE BHEH
T107-6013 RREFBEAR 1-12-32
T—IHRCN3E BB S10S

TEL: 03-5574-7477

1 EBKERE BHESEESHM
T102-0083 RREBFLHXEMT 5-4
TIZEIL 6

TEL: 03-3221-9482 FAX: 03-3221-9484

91 EBRFES > 5 — (DITP) Xk
T541-0058 KIRFAPREAALSET 1-9-16

N>y 28BN 8 B

TEL: 06-6262-4418 FAX: 06-6271-1053

91 TEMMERNARSEHHN DITP) L&
T730-0052 EMPEF BT 3-7-47
LERERT S 5

TEL: 082-249-9911 FAX: 082-249-9921

1 EIBHMFES > 9 — (DITP) &
7810-0001 BAMPRER 1-13-2

BRI 8 B

TEL: 092-751-6311 FAX: 092-751-6522

N FLAURTRHNEAERE B
T151-0062 RREBEBETTH <AL 50-11
(AhE%810S)

TEL: 03-3466-3315 FAX: 03-3466-3360

NP LAUHSTERHNEHRESE BHL
T542-0081 AIRAHPREABIS 1-3-9

WORE (RIB)E)L 406

TEL: 06-6261-7462 FAX: 06-6261-7461

Information
on ASEAN-Japan Centre

BEREREB A7 7 >t 9—ICDNT

BAT7 L7t 9 — (RET7IT7EBEEESREB A BEL I —) 3.
ASEAN #EEBANES - RE - BLOREZBIE LT,
ASEAN B BAREDSBHFDHEC KW BRISNZHEBEI T,

11981458258

I ASEAN E@EH 5 BANDE L FCHENTRRURBHADIRE
BANS ASEAN EENDEAMTR UM DEER % STIREDRE
BANS ASEAN sEBEANDERXDRIE

MBEE: TI2A FIWHS—L0 DRI T A2 R2IT7 B F A

TL—370 v o7 — T1UED SUHR=) 1 NS A

m 8
8 K

EIRXHERS
Bx7e7rtr5—

B3] S o b e e e e

T105-0004 RREGEXHE 6-17-19 FHAPICIL BE
TEL:03-5402-8004 FAX:03-5402-8005

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp

ASEAN - JAPAN CENTRE

1F Shin Onarimon Bldg., 6-17-19 Shimbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004
TEL:+81-3-5402-8004 FAX:+81-3-5402-8005

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp/en/
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